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Burnaby

COUNCIL REPORT

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2020 March 16

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20

Reference: Tender #27-02/20

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD
CB-3144 - BOUNDARY LANES COMBINED SEWER SEPARATION
AND WATER PROGRAM — PHASE I

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a contract for the Boundary Lanes
Combined Sewer Separation and Water Program — Phase II.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council approve a contract award to Complete Utility Contractors Ltd.
for an estimated total cost of $4,795,553.18 including GST in the amount of
$228,359.68 as outlined in this report. Final payment will be based on the
actual quantity of goods and services delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Five tenders ranging from $4,795,553.18 to $6,882,750.00 were received by the closing
time on 2020 March 12. The scope of this project includes 2,280m water main
replacement, 1,200m combined sewer separation, 12,400 m2 of road/lane rehabilitation
in the area of north Burnaby along Boundary Rd and lanes between Oxford St. Hastings
St., as well as lane rehabilitation in North Burnaby.

The lowest tenderer, Complete Utility Contractors Ltd., has not previously undertaken a
contract for the City; however, references from our consultant indicate that the contractor
has the necessary equipment and personnel to successfully complete the work required
under this contract. The Director Engineering concurs with the above recommendation.

Funding for this capital work is included in the 2020 — 2024 Provisional Financial Plan
under the following WBS elements: AEC.3144 ($403,200), EJA.3144 ($899,600),
EKA.3144 ($1,141,400) and EMC.3144 ($2,123,200).
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For Noreen Kassam, CPA, CGA
DIRECTOR FINANCE
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